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From: Windebank, Matthew
Sent: Friday, 30 May 2025 2:33 PM
To: Windebank, Matthew
Subject: CASA REPLY - DPIE ARN 1185983 - Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the 

ALDI Automated Distribution Centre (SSD-76913969) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
CASA has reviewed the Aviation Impact Assessment as provided by L&R Airport Consulting and agrees with the 
assessment as provided.  The ALDI Distribution Centre will not be a hazard to aircraft operations.  However, 
cranes used in the construction of the development will infringe the prescribed airspace for Western Sydney 
Airport and will require approval from the Federal DITRDCA. 
 
Matthew Windebank 
Aerodrome Engineer |  Geospatial Assessment  
Air Navigation, Airspace & Aerodromes Branch 
CASA Air Navigation, Transformation and Risk Division   
 
p: 131 757  
e: matthew.windebank@casa.gov.au  
 

 

    

 
 
IMPORTANT:  
 
This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be protected by 
copyright. It remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by 
the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
email and delete all copies, together with any attachments.  


